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Dani Moritz Long

From: Sonya Joseph - Associate Vice President of Enrollment Management 
<enrollment@valenciacollege.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:02 PM
To: Dani Moritz Long
Subject: TEST HTML: Dani, There's Still Time to Register for Spring Term!

     

 

     

 

There's still time to register this spring, 
Dani! 

Why wait? Register for Spring Term classes that start 
in February or March. 
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Hello Dani! 



2

 ၡၢၣYou applied. 

 ၡၢၣYou completed orientation.  

 .Now, it's time to register ݤݣݢ 

And we have good news! You can still register for Spring Term classes that 
start in February or March. 
 
So, what are you waiting for?  
 
Review available classes in our Course Schedule Search. Then, log into 
Atlas to register and pay tuition and fees. Finally, order your textbooks and 
classroom materials to be ready for the first day of classes. 

If you need help, attend a virtual Advising & Registration Workshop. No 
RSVP is needed, and these workshops will connect you with advisors ready 
to help you get started at Valencia College.  

Start your future now — register for Spring Term today!  

Wishing you well, 

Dr. Sonya Joseph 
Associate Vice President, Enrollment Management 
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Have questions? We've got 
answers. 

If you have any questions along the 
way, we're here for you — online 
and on campus. 

Connect with us ➔ 
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Reference Code: 
01.20.2022.EM.Register_Admit 
 

 

 

Your Valencia Student ID:  
V03553316 
 

 

 
 

   

 


